
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Electronic filing 

Pat Pottle <ppottle@ausley.com> 

Monday, July 22, 2013 2:27 PM 

Fi I i ngs@ psc.state. fl. us 

TECO's Response to HUA Request for Clarification 

Rsp. HUA Request for Clarification.pdf 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 (32302) 
227 S. Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850 425-5485 
jbeasley@ausley.com 

b. Docket No. 130040-EI 
In re: Petition for Rate Case by Tampa Electric Company 

c. The document is being filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company 

d. There is a total of 3 pages, plus cover letter 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a cover letter and Tampa Electric Company's Response to 
WCF Hospital Utility Alliance's Request for Clarification of Tampa Electric's First Request for Production of 
Documents to WCF Hospital Utility Alliance (Nos. 1-8) 

James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
(850) 425-5485 
(850) 222-7952 (FAX) 

jbeasley@ausley.com 
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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STRE:E:T 

P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE:, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 224·9115 FAX (850) 222-7560 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Conunission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Conunission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

J uly 22, 2013 

VIA: E-FILING 

Re: Petition for Rate Increase by Tampa Electric Company 
FPSC Docket No. 130040-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company's Response to WCF 
Hospital Utility Alliance's Request for Clarification of Tampa Electric's First Request for 
Production ofDocuments to WCF Hospital Utility Alliance (Nos. 1-8). 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
letter and returning san1e to this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

JDB/pp 
Enclosure 

cc: All Parties of Record (w/enc.) 

Sincerely, 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for Rate Increase 
by Tampa Electric Company. 

) 
) 

DOCKET NO. 130040-EI 

__________ ) FILED: July 22, 2013 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE 
TO WCF HOSPITAL UTILITY ALLIANCE'S REQUEST 

FOR CLARIFICATION OF T AMPA ELECTRIC'S 

FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 
TO WCF HOSPITAL UTILITY ALLIANCE (NOS. 1 - 8) 

Tampa Electric Company ("Tampa Electric" or "the company") responds as follows to 

WCF Hospital Utility Alliance's ("HUA's") Request for Clarification of Production of 

Documents (POD No.2) set forth in Tampa Electric's First Request for Production of Documents 

to HUA dated July 9, 2013: 

Tampa Electric Company's request is restricted to all documents, data and other 

information that any party to this proceeding (including OPC, other intervenors and the 

Commission's Staff) has requested HUA to provide and which relate in any way to any 

substantive ratemaking issue that may be addressed or decided in this proceeding or HUA's 

position on any such issue. 

DATED this J,.:vt of July 2013. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J. JEFFRY WAHLEN 
KENNETH R. HART 
ASHLEY M. DANIELS 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 224-9115 

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Response to WCF 

Hospital Utility Alliance's Request for Clarification of Tampa Electric's First Request for 

Production of Documents to WCF Hospital Utility Alliance (Nos. 1-8)
�
�ed on behalf of Tampa 

Electric Company, has been furnished by electronic mail on this '1.. � �y of July 2013, to the 

following: 

Martha Barrera 
Martha Brown 
Suzanne Brownless 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
mbarrera@psc.state.fl. us 
mbrown@psc.state.fl. us 
sbrownle@psc.state. fl. us 

J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Patricia G. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. La via, III 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 

Bush, Dee, La Via & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Gregory J. Fike, Lt Col, USAF 
AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403 
gregory.fike@us.af.mil 

Kenneth L. Wiseman 
Mark F. Sundback 
Lisa M. Purdy 
William M. Rappolt 
Blake R. Urban 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, D. C. 20005 
kwiseman@ andrewskurth.com 
msundback@andrewskurth.com 
lpurdy@andrewskurth. com 
wrappo lt@andrewskurth. com 
burban@andrewskurth. com 




